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Indexes:

Code sections:

02-06 Version: 0 Name: Board of Equalization appointment and
reappointment.

Executive Orders Status: Introduced

5/10/2002 In control: County Executive

5/10/2002 Final action: 5/13/2002

| hereby appoint Joanne M. Collins to the Board of Equalization of Jackson County to replace Calvin
Shelby until December 31, 2002 and | also hereby reappoint Ms. Collins to a new term expiring
December 31, 2005.

2000 - 2006 EXO'S, BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #02-06
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: MAY 10, 2002
RE: APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

OF JACKSON COUNTY

| hereby appoint Joanne M. Collins to the Board of Equalization of Jackson County to replace Calvin
Shelby until December 31, 2002 and | also hereby reappoint Ms. Collins to a new term expiring
December 31, 2005.
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File #: 02-06, Version: 0

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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